
InfoHubs Q&A #2 
 

Question: Could you clarify, in your own words, what success looks like for this effort. 

Answer: We are looking at the two pieces of work and will address each of them separately. The success 
for the InfoHubs visioning and strategy piece of work is being able to provide the South African National 
Department of Health (NDoH) with a marketable set of documentation and a viewpoint which it can 
utilize for strategic planning internally as well as the provinces. In the South African context, each of the 
nine provinces do carry a level of autonomy in their decision making, and as such we do work with the 
NDoH to help align their vision and create the presentation material in such a way that shows the value 
and the expected outcomes of the InfoHubs project itself. What we are looking for here is supporting 
the NDoH in positioning itself to be able to, in a developmental sense, sell the intervention and solution 
that has been built from its value propositions.  

In the RFP document, we do list some travel is required. The current innovators and initial developer 
teams of the InfoHubs are based in Cape Town and the group would be expected to engage with them 
to elicit any information required to support this piece of work.  

The next piece of work is looking at the connectivity options. We hope to have come out of this piece of 
work bringing together research done through the course of the last year by some other implementing 
partners and combining it with the selected bidder’s desk research or prior experiences to create a 
recommendation of what the best investment for connectivity would be for South Africa's primary 
healthcare setting facilities using what is available in the market. This would also align with a costing 
model which will allow the NDoH to understand what level of financial investment would be required to 
address connectivity at different sites. Knowing that we cannot go to all sites, we expect a prototype 
costing tool from this project which will allow the users of it (the NDoH and key stakeholders) to select 
some options, based on the site itself and provide some ideas of what the costing could be. 

Question: In terms of day to day interaction and steering of the deliverables and the project, how much 
will PATH be involved? How much do you expect The Department of Health will be involved and, if the 
Department of Health will be involved significantly, then who are the kind of primary stakeholders that 
you've identified? 

Answer: The successful bidder would be expected to engage with a division within the NDoH, and 
particularly with a team and their individuals (whose names we will share when awarded). It would be 
expected that the successful bidder will be strongly engaged with the NDoH and probably a group of 
three to five individuals who are aware of this ongoing work and leverage their engagements to bring 
out information. From PATH’s perspective, we will be in a facilitating role at this stage. We do not have a 
concurrent work stream developing the same pieces of work. We would be kept abreast and be able to 
provide inputs in it. The work would come, with feedback from the NDoH, through us. It is expected that 
the successful bidder that gets this work would have the wherewithal and experience to drive it and be 
able to engage with high-level stakeholders like the NDoH and local governments. 

Question: How much of the work is from our side synthesizing existing work in material that you, 
through this this tool and project have developed versus developing end to end? For example, the 
framework from a strategic standpoint as well as the technical standpoint, it's just a little bit unclear just 



yet how much has been done already versus how much needs to be done from a pure conceptual 
problem-solving standpoint. 

Answer: For the InfoHubs, a lot of the problem and solution were designed, reviewed, and developed 
and are just short of being rolled out. This the phase that the project is moving towards in the next 
period. There will be more focus on synthesizing work that is already underway. We expect the 
successful bidder to be able to understand the work that has been done; start to pair it with the needs 
the NDoH identifies;  and position and create the language needed to better communicate the value 
proposition both within the NDoH, presidential level, if required, and external partners, implementing 
teams, and provinces. There is a lot of technical work that has been done to date that would be 
reviewed and built-upon, but engagement is required to truly understand how the existing technical 
work is applied to the problem itself.  

For the connectivity, the division is 50/50 in the sense of reviewing some of the existing research.  We 
hope that the bidders applying have the experience to bring some innovative ideas and leverage some 
of their previous experiences to advise on how to create a custom model to demonstrate requirements 
to get a facility connected and position themselves to respond to the RFP in that way. 

Question: Given the number of provinces and autonomy that they have, we will not be able to cover 
them all. Do you have an ongoing hypothesis of which provinces are priority? Would it be based on the 
disease burden of HIV/TB? How are you thinking about shortlisting those provinces? 

Answer: At this stage, we are not rolling anything out to provinces. We mentioned the provinces 
previously to describe the federation approach South Africa has in some of its areas of health care. If any 
provinces need to be approached for any of the InfoHubs work or presentations, the NDoH will prioritize 
those engagements. For the connectivity work, do not anticipate any field or provincial visits. This work 
is synthesizing some of the ideas for available connectivity options from LTE connectivity through 
satellite etc. drawing from the bidders’ own experiences and research. What are the costing options, 
impact areas, and so forth? 

Question: From a deciding of a consulting partner, what are you looking at in terms of qualifications, 
capabilities, credentials? 

Answer: We're looking for established organizations with substantial experience with similar work who 
have teams that are either located in South Africa or can be in country quickly and hit the ground 
running. Good client skills, ability to problem solve, and solid past performance are desired. Additionally, 
this is a USAID-funded award, so any group that is familiar with the processes around any of the rules 
that may flowdown would be advantageous for them to understand where this is coming from. 
Interested bidders should have some experience with those rules and regulations or can meet those 
requirements. 

Question: Who's the contracting officer at USAID and who makes the final decision? 

Answer: The Digital Square award is a cooperative agreement. Once we identify the consulting group, 
we would have to submit the scope and budget to USAID for approval for administrative approval. 



Question: In terms of timelines, I noticed that there's some details about kicking off in mid-July, just 
wondering how flexible you are in terms of those timelines and I'm assuming that might need to be 
refreshed given the submission date. Secondly, how flexible are you with the submission date as well? 

Answer: In terms of the timeline first, we are flexible with the start date as we are now past mid-July. 
This contract will need to go through an approval process before work can begin, making a start date in 
later in August more likely. In terms of the submission date timeline, we are holding firm for this Friday, 
July 26. 

Question: Is there a specific time on Friday? 

Answer: Proposals are due 5pm ET. 


